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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Jolene Quah on behalf of Christopher Fernandez <jolenequah@tkqp.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 12:09 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Christopher Fernandez

Subject: RE: TKQP Ref: CF.jq.2012.17-bsi, SKC 5808H, DOA 27.3.2015, LKK Ref: 

CS/LAW19000268/Avd3e2

Attachments: 080719_Letter from Roy & Partners.pdf

Dear Veron 

 

We refer to your email below. 

 

We enclose herewith a copy of M/s Roy & Partners’ letter dated 8 July 2019 for your attention. 

 

Please let us hear from you. 

 

 
Best Regards 
 
Jolene Quah 
For and on behalf of Christopher Fernandez 
Associate 

________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Tan Kok Quan Partnership 

Advocates & Solicitors, Singapore 

1 Wallich Street #07-02 Guoco Tower Singapore 078881 

T (65) 6225 9333 

D (65) 6496 9543 

F (65) 6225 0111 

E jolenequah@tkqp.com.sg 

W www.tkqp.com.sg  

This email is intended solely for the abovenamed addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, 
please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation. 

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or it may arrive late or contain viruses. The 
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission. 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 9:34 AM 

To: Jolene Quah on behalf of Christopher Fernandez <jolenequah@tkqp.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Christopher Fernandez <chris@tkqp.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: TKQP Ref: CF.jq.2012.17-bsi, SKC 5808H, DOA 27.3.2015, LKK Ref: CS/LAW19000268/Avd3e2 

 

Dear Jolene, 

 

Surveyor request a copy of LTA rebate before renew COE. 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 12:50 PM 

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

 

Will check and revert. 

 
 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 11:36 AM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Christopher Fernandez <chris@tkqp.com.sg> 

Subject: TKQP Ref: CF.jq.2012.17-bsi, SKC 5808H, DOA 27.3.2015, LKK Ref: CS/LAW19000268/Avd3e2 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

We refer to the above matter and your SJE report dated 23 April 2019. 

 

Please let us have the market value of the motor vehicle no. SKC 5808H at the time of the accident. 

 

 
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
 

From: Jolene Quah on behalf of Low Huai Pin  

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 10:33 AM 

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Low Huai Pin <lowhuaipin@tkqp.com.sg>; roynpartners@roypartners.com.sg 

Subject: RE: MC/MC 12524/2017 | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKC 5808H, WSR 3661, JCJ 77, AGY 6881 & WNE 7661 ON 

27.03.2015 | TKQP REF: CF.LHP.2012.17-bsi | ROY & PARTNERS REF: MKR/106/6173/2015/jk 

 

Dear Catherine 

 

We refer to our email dated 19 December 2018 and our telephone conversation earlier. 

 

As spoken, kindly access the documents via this link 

https://tkqp.sharepoint.com/:u:/g/insurancelitigation/ERXeODqpIBZOqjeodQNXWMEBz24LaO5CDWZQF09V8Mx04

w?e=XP3Nfx 

 

 
Best Regards 
 
Jolene Quah 
For and on behalf of Low Huai Pin 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 5:15 PM 

To: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Low Huai Pin <lowhuaipin@tkqp.com.sg>; 'roynpartners@roypartners.com.sg' 

<roynpartners@roypartners.com.sg> 

Subject: MC/MC 12524/2017 | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKC 5808H, WSR 3661, JCJ 77, AGY 6881 & WNE 7661 ON 

27.03.2015 | TKQP REF: CF.LHP.2012.17-bsi | ROY & PARTNERS REF: MKR/106/6173/2015/jk 

 

Dear Sirs 

  

We act for Berjaya Sompo Insurance Berhad, the insurers of motor vehicle no. AGY 6881. 
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M/s Roy & Partners who are carbon copied in this email, act for the Plaintiff (claimant) who is the owner of motor 

vehicle no. SKC 5808H. 

  

Parties have agreed to appoint Mr Adrian Ling from your firm, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the single joint expert 

(SJE) in this matter for purposes of preparing an SJE report on the Plaintiff’s motor vehicle. 

  

Please let us know if you would require to conduct a physical re-inspection of the motor vehicle or alternatively, a 

paper re-survey. 

  

We attach herein a copy of the following documents for your perusal: - 

  

a) Accident Statement of vehicle no. SKC 5808H; 

b) Police report of vehicle no. SKC 5808H; 

c) Police report of AGY 6881;  

d) Police report of JCJ 77; 

e) Police report of WNE 7661; 

f) Police report of WSR 3661 

g) The Plaintiff’s repair bill; 

h) The Plaintiff’s survey report (Pal’s Appraiser Pte Ltd) dated 27 May 2015; and 

i) Scene photographs 

 

You may access the documents via this link 

https://tkqp.sharepoint.com/:u:/g/insurancelitigation/ERXeODqpIBZOqjeodQNXWMEBz24LaO5CDWZQF09V8Mx04

w?e=woV7yD. 

  

Kindly acknowledge the assignment and let us have your report in due course. 

 
 
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
 


